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Where Does My Research Fit?
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BIO and Biomedical Research: 
What Isn’t Funded

BIO and Biomedical Research: What Isn’t Funded

• Biological research on mechanisms of disease in humans, including on the 
etiology, diagnosis, or treatment of disease or disorder, is normally not 
supported.

• Biological research to develop animal models of such conditions, or the 
development or testing of procedures for their treatment, also are not 
normally eligible for support.

• However, research with etiology, diagnosis - or treatment-related goals that 
advances knowledge in engineering, mathematical, physical, computer, or 
information sciences is eligible for support. Bioengineering and assistive 
information technology research to aid persons with disabilities also is 
eligible

Source: NSF PAPPG 23-1 



Types of Funding Opportunities for 
Basic Research at NSF/IOS
• Core research programs
• Special emphasis programs [e.g., CAREER, Organismal 

Response to Climate Change (ORCC), Enabling Discovery 
through Genomics (EDGE)]
• Training programs (e.g., Postdoctoral Research 

Fellowships in Biology)



How to Find Funding Opportunities
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https://new.nsf.gov/funding/opportunities
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Types of Proposals and Solicitations
• Solicited vs. unsolicited proposals

• Solicitation describes a specific funding program, including some that 
are general in topic (i.e., BIO core programs)

• Other proposals are submitted in response to the general NSF 
Proposal & Award Policies & Procedures Guide (PAPPG)

• Dear Colleague Letters (DCLs)
• Usually announces a specific program emphasis for an existing 

funding opportunity 
• Deadlines vs. Target Dates Remember: BIO Core Programs 

don’t have deadlines!
• Firm vs. flexible
• No deadlines for some programs and some proposal types (small 

grants, workshops, supplements)



Essential Document - Proposal & Award Policies & 
Procedures Guide (PAPPG)
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The “Basics”

• Provides guidance for proposal 
preparation and submission to NSF
• Who can submit proposals?

• What is allowed in the budget?

• Format + required documents

• Describes the merit review process by  
which proposals will be reviewed

• Share this with your Grants Office

NSF 23-1

https://beta.nsf.gov/policies/pappg/23-1
https://beta.nsf.gov/policies/pappg/23-1


Essential Documents - Solicitations

9

• Deadline / Target Date

• Synopsis 

• Program Directors (who to ask questions)

• Eligibility (Do you and your institution qualify 
for this program?)

• Budget limitations

• Do you need a Pre-Proposal or Letter of 
Intent?

• How much money is available, how many 
awards are expected?



Sample Cover Page of a Solicitation

Program Solicitation Number

NSF Directorate(s), Offices, Divisions 
providing funding for 

this opportunity

Remember: BIO Core Programs don’t have deadlines!

1. Deadline Dates: dates after which proposals will not be accepted or will be
returned without review by NSF. The deadline date will be waived only in extenuating
circumstances. Such a deviation may be authorized only in accordance with
Chapter II.A.

2. Target Dates: dates after which proposals will still be accepted, although they
may miss a particular panel or committee meeting.

3. Submission Windows: designated periods of time during which proposals will be
accepted for review by NSF. It is NSF's policy that the end date of a submission window
converts to, and is subject to, the same policies as a deadline date.

Sample Cover Page of a Solicitation



Sample Cover Page of a Solicitation: Award 
Info

Number of 
awards funded 
by the program 
per year

Funds available 
to the program 
per year

Sample Cover Page of a Solicitation: Award Info



Sample Cover Page of a Solicitation: Eligibility

Eligibility 
information for 
institutions/PIs 
submitting 
proposals

Sample Cover Page of a Solicitation: Eligibility



Important Info: Solicitation-specific Review Criteria!

Safe and 
Inclusive Work 
Environments 

Important Info: Solicitation-specific Review Criteria!



The First Steps in Proposal Preparation 

Ask yourself the following questions -

What do I want to do? Think feasible research project that 
can be accomplished in 3-5 years 

What do I need to do it? Personnel, materials & 
supplies… 

The First Steps in Proposal Preparation



Parts of a Proposal: PAPPG + Solicitation

• Cover sheet and certifications

• Project summary: includes Broader Impacts

• Table of contents

• Project description (usually 15 pages)

• References cited

• Biographical sketches (specified format)

• Current and pending support

• Budget/budget justification

• Facilities, equipment and other resources

• Special documentation, single copy 
documents (no reprints, preprints, letters 
of general support or endorsement)

• Solicitation-specific documents

Technical Questions? Contact Research.gov Help Desk at 1-800-381-
1532



Broader Impacts: Benefitting Society
Teaching, 

training, and 
learning 

(undergrads + 
grad students)

Broaden 
participation of 

underrepresente
d groups

Build or enhance 
partnerships 

(internationally, 
or with other 

agencies)

Broad 
dissemination to 

enhance 
scientific 

+ technological 
understanding

Enhance 
infrastructure 

(labs, equipment, 
+ work 

in developing 
countries)

Local impacts
(policies @ state + 

local level)
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Advice on Broader Impacts
• It’s not a formula
• Do something that interests you, has measurable outcomes, and 

matches the time you are willing to devote 
• Go above and beyond what you are already paid to do
• Ask for money if you need it
• Use existing infrastructure, as appropriate
• But…give, as well as take
• Realize that institutions certify to support your efforts

• Ask for help with assessment
• Consult https://www.researchinsociety.org/
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Budgeting – Know Your Needs and 
Your Numbers
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• Know what things will cost (at least roughly) – work 
with your Grants Office
• Ask for what you need!

• People (Senior Personnel and Other Personnel)
• Equipment (Tools and Technology)
• Outreach Efforts (Broader Impacts)
• Subawards
• Other

• Stay within budget allowances (look at the 
requirements) – are there budget limits?



Remember: A Proposal is Different Than a Paper

A Paper is:
• a scholarly pursuit: individual passion, 

past-oriented, work that has been done
• theme-centered: theory and thesis
• expository rhetoric: explaining to the 

reader, impersonal tone, objective, 
dispassionate

• individualistic: primarily a solo activity
• few length constraints: verbosity 

rewarded
• specialized terminology: “insider jargon”

A Proposal is:
• aimed at sponsor goals: service attitude, 

future-oriented, work that should be done
• project-centered: objectives and activities
• persuasive rhetoric: ’selling’ the reader, 

personal tone, conveys excitement
• team-focused: feedback needed
• strict length constraints: brevity rewarded
• accessible language: easily understood
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Remember: A Proposal is Different than a Paper

Reference: Porter (2007) 
The Journal of Research 
Administration; 
Volume XXXVIII, No.2: p. 37-43



Take-Home Messages
• Contact relevant Program Officer to discuss your ideas

q Send a 1-page summary of your research and broader impacts plans 

• BIO core programs have no deadlines –submit your proposal when ready

• Multiple funding mechanisms support:

q interdisciplinary research

q researchers across different career stages

q infrastructure

q education, outreach and broadening participation in STEM

• Read the solicitation carefully

Take-Home Messages



Some final words  . . . 
Think science first, then budget

Think strategically!

Offer to Review Proposals 
or Serve on Panels

and remember…



NSF Program Directors…

Are here to help you! All 
you need to do is ask!!

NSF Program Directors…



?
www.nsf.gov

When
 sh

ould I…
.?

What about….?

What about….?

Who should I call about….?

Where do I find….?
How much can….?

Who supports….?

Questions?
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Safe and Inclusive Work Environments Plan
Required 2-page supplement including*:
1. a brief description of the field setting and unique challenges for the team;
2. the steps the proposing organization will take to nurture an inclusive off-

campus or off-site working environment, including processes to establish 
shared team definitions of roles, responsibilities, and culture;

3. communication processes within the off-site team and to the 
organization(s) that minimize singular points within the communication 
pathway; and

4. the organizational mechanisms that will be used for reporting, responding to, 
and resolving issues of harassment if they arise.

*plan is in lieu of AOR certification when submitting to programs included in the 
pilot
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Safe and Inclusive Work Environments Plan
Required for (as of now):
• BIO core programs*
• DEB
• IOS
• MCB

• Biodiversity on a Changing Planet
• Pathways into the Geosciences
• Cultural Transformation in the Geosciences Community

* As these are no-deadline solicitations, there is a 90-day grace period 
from when they posted during which the NSF-wide requirement for AOR 
certification is required
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